

Meeting of Show Committee

25 June '06

(324)
 Mr A. Macdonald in the chair also present Messrs W. Roberts, T. O'Sullivan, S. Hall, S. Brigg, L. A. Beaman, W. E. Burke & Major O'Connell

The minutes of last meeting were read & signed

It was decided to ask Miss Olive Roberts to present a bouquet of flowers after excellence the Countess of Aberdeen

It was decided to have the band perform in the quadrangle until three p.m. when they would assemble opposite the Secretary's office & after their excellencies arrival go on to the jumping enclosure

The Secretary was instructed to arrange with a photographer to be on the grounds

It was decided to ask Messrs Heard Wolfe & P. J. Cuthbert to steward the jumping & driving competitions

Arthur Macdonald

Meeting of Finance Committee

25 June '06

19 Mr A. Macdonald in the chair also present Messrs W. Roberts, S. Hall, S. Brigg, L. A. Beaman & W. E. Burke

The minutes of last meeting were read & signed

It was decided to order timber required for P. O'Sullivan's auction ring

It was decided to order 12 kennels to be built at a cost of £1.12.6 per kennel

Arthur Macdonald